

CONTACT

Strasbourg - France

cesarmbesfr.fr

+33 (0)6.27.30.43.36

Driver's license

linkedin.com/in/cesar-milesi

SKILLS

PROGRAMMING

C#

HTML, CSS, JS

Java, Python, OCaml, SQL,

Android, Swift,

Shell scripts

Angular, C++,

XML, Typescript,

PHP

WEB

CMS: Wordpress, Webador

UX/UI design: Figma

DTP: Photoshop, Illustrator, Indesign

Project management Localization (FR/EN/JP)

LANGUAGES



French: Native



English: C1

• Cambridge English Certification - B1

• TOEIC: 890 (2023)



Japanese: B2

Spanish: A2

- Finalist of the 3rd Sail Yume Project
- JLPT N2 (01/2024)
- JLPT N3 (07/2022)

César MILESI

DIGITAL COMMUNICATION EXPERT IN COMPUTER ENGINEERING

PROFILE

I finished 3 years of internship, working as a web developer. I am now doing a master degree in Strasbourg (multilingual web communication) to supplement my knowledge.

I am looking for a job in digital communication in Japan to apply my skills in a professional environment.

EDUCATION

09/2023 - 09/2024

Faculty of Languages -**University of Strasbourg**

DEGREE IN MULTILINGUAL WEB COMMUNICATION (France)

(France)

• Management & improvement of the <u>CAWEB master's website</u>

• Programming, UX/UI Design, Localization (FR/EN/JP), Project Management, SEO, Web communication

2020 - 2023

EPITA

EXPERT IN COMPUTER ENGINEERING

• Specialization: Multimedia and web development

• Expert cycle through apprenticeship

2018 - 2020

EPITA

PREPARATORY CYCLE

• Basics of programming and engineering classes

• Semester 4 in Dublin at Griffith College (02/2020 - 05-2020)

2015 - 2018

Highschool

BACCALAUREAT (A LEVEL EQUIVALENT)

(France)

Specialization: Maths

• English European section

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

02/2024 - 07/2024

Manga, Anime &

DIGITAL COMMUNICATION OFFICER - INTERNSHIP (France)

Digital communication - Exhibitions

Japan Arts Society

- Enhancement of websites for the company and exhibitions
- Creation of flyers for exhibitions' promotion
- Translation (FR/EN --> JP & JP --> FR/EN)

10/2020 - 08/2023

ConseQuant

WEB DEVELOPER (France)

- Conception of business applications in the field of finance
- Creation and development of web solutions (websites) and Excel add-ins

07/2019 - 08/2019

Mecaroll

2 MONTHS INTERNSHIP (France)

- Discovering how machines are functioning (lifting & handling
- Creation of Excel dynamic and professional tables

INTERESTS



Football (12 years), Running: Increase agility and teamwork.



Rubik's cube: Improves concentration and Participation at the French Open (2017).



Guitar, Singing: Played in bands at school, it stimulates my creative mind.



Chess: Help to remain calm under pressure, develop creativity.